STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERANOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 234-617|
LARRY KEHOE 6178
SECRETARY

March 24, 1980

Mr. R. J. McCrary
B.M.N.S. Company
First International Building
Dallas, TX 75770

RE: Plugging bonds
Dear Mr. “4cCrary:

The below listed wells operated by your company, are in
violation of Rule 101 of the 0il Conservation Division,

by not having adequate bonds. You are hereby directed to plug
and abandon, or make these wells useful. Before any operations
are commenced on these wells, you must obtain a current bond.
| have enclosed single well and blanket plugging bond forms
for your :onvenience,

Brown #2 H—29-30N-12w/
Wagner #1 K-29-30N-12W
Wyper #2 0-23-30N-12W
If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,
5.3 6
S%fW~Z/Ji %riy/
Frank T. CChavez
District Supervisor
FTC:dh
Enclosures

XC: 0.C.,D, Santa Fe



